

Message

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF) [Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca]
Sent: 15/05/2017 1:32:18 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]
Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: equity injection
Attachments: 2017 05 15 GA Financing - Equity Injection Discussion v01.docx

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hey Clara,

Here's a high-level draft of a process doc that I was going to run through folks here. As discussed, I'm likely missing some pieces so if there's any specific elements that OPG requires more clarity on or where there's further detail that you could provide please feel free to add/flag in here and I'll follow up with people.

Thanks and happy to chat.

Kaitlin

416.326.6343

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Sent: May 10, 2017 1:16 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV (clara.greco@opg.com)
Subject: FW: equity injection

Hey Clara -- would you have a couple minutes to chat?

416.326.6343

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Sent: May 5, 2017 9:56 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV (clara.greco@opg.com)
Subject: equity injection

Got your message -- let me circle back with folks here.

Hopefully now that the legislation is settling we can get people to focus on this one a bit more.

Appreciate your patience.

Kaitlin